/ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
STATE VS. ' '
RICKY BERNARD BROWN
AKA:
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 42
DOB:% SS#. :
Address:” g -
City, State, Zip* ~
DL# G- ' SID# SC01074586

*CDL Yes [1 No [0 CMV Yes {1 No [0 Hazmat Yes [ No [0’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Pointing/Presenting a Firearm

IN T%E-L;OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

%

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS36-00733

%
2

A/W: DIRECT INDICTMENT 7,
Date of Offense: 10/02/2019
S.C. Code §: 16-23-0410
CDR Code #: 0122 -
'SENTENCE SHEET 0 S
X CONVICTED OF or I PLEADS

In violation of § 16-23-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0122

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS OO0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
: ' ' (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: X As indicted, [] Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
Thepleais: ° X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ' [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 - Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ’—ZE
100588 10033
Taylor Daniel, Assistant Solicitor SCBar # Défendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the _

for a determinate term of %ﬁs/mg‘{fhs
and/or to pay a fine of $

of §

are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or

; provided that upon the service of
; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

2019~ 8 -2 -0077]0

[71 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(S or

State Department of Corrections
O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

.0 County Detention Center,
years
days/months/years and or payment

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a ﬁrearm or ammunition.

NS

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP .
 Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ = days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: " Obtain GED [

(1 Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $. Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
© §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consgcutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 3. pmts. of § Beg%g%
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Sufcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender N
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 -

A

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ e . T

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 00  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
" §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requxres $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL

I F
CL_lu:f—Couﬁ/Deputy Clerk: /)

Court Reporter: -y la AW )

SCCA/217 (07/2016)

any other fees.
Presiding Judge:

Judge Code:
Sentence Date:




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN&

//2 VEWNESSES COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
Newbé;y Police Department
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
November Term, 2020
, Indictment # 2020-GS-36-00733
~.  WARRANT NUMBER
g. Direct Indictment _
- THE STATE
TRUE BILL vs.
_ " RICKY BERNARD BROWN
4 Foreman of the Grand Jury .
Date: | .3/(//1/26‘% '
INDICTMENT FOR .

VERDICT
2wl

////;1/ 7/)

Foxema

= ‘\ V

L

1] l‘f/Zu

Pointing/Presenting a Firearm
SC Code: § 16-23-0410

CDR: 0122°

I hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendant

Witness:

DEC 02 2029
SC Court of Appeals




WITNESSES

R Moran

Newbér;y Police Department

WARRANT NUMBER -
Direct Indictment

TRUE BILL

Foreman of the Grand Jury .
Date: | 3AMV 2029

o~ VERDI[CT
( 2w iy

//J/VV 7/)%1_[7«220

Foxema

,\/ — V

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN &

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

November Term, 2020
Indictment # 2020-GS-36-00733

THE STATE

vS.

" RICKY BERNARD BROWN

INDICT. MENT FOR

Pointing/Presenting a Firearm
SC Code: § 16-23-0410

CDR: 0122

I'hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendant

Witness;




.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
\/ COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS36-00734
RICKY BERNARD BROWN AW DIRECT INDICTMENT

AKA; Date of Offense: 10/02/2019

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 42 S.C. Code §: 16-23-0410

DOB: __osse CDR Code # 0122

Address: ’

City, Slate Z'F N ' SENTENCE SHEET

DL¥NEEEEENE __ SID# SCDIO74586 -
*CDL Yes 0O No OO0 CMV Yes [0 No [0 Hazmat Yes 3 No 0] -/‘/"'/ a
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS .

TO: Pointing/Presenting a Firearm
In violation of § 16-23-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0122

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIQUS [0 MOST SERIOUS O3 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
’ ' (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd}

The charge is: B Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [J Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. —___(def.’s initials)
The plea is: & Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 3 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: § E — i

100588 10033
Taylor Daniel, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [J State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of %s/m)@hs @ or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
-incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [1 CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon:____ 2O 19 =[5~ 26 —dO 71O
00 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
£} The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for & person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: b3 — . __days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED O
1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) & Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s JOC. 00 pmts. of § inning ) 7
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ i A
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s A OO VL Court a¢
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 S R 'éfppéfaﬂ“s
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ — Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 5.1 during probation and shall be, ore
TOTAL e any other fees. %’
e # Presiding Judge:
Clesk-of €surt/Deputy, Clerk: ‘e b, . ! Judge Code: 2t [ .
Court Reporter: S ey~ g -t \ Sentence Date: J ,7 Len = ‘)
T 1T 7

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



I hereby waive presentment to the Grand

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Jury

/R Wm COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
Ne\g)’erry Police Department
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS Defendant
November Term, 2020
Indictinent # 2020-GS-36-00734
WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Indictment Witness:

THE STATE
vs. ~(_I__')
RICKY BERNARD BROWN S
£ g &
K_ﬁ‘ > /2\./ & :E
e Foreman of the Grand Jury g .g
Date: _,34/012, 720 ﬁj 8
1 a &)
INDICTMENT FOR A

VERDICT Pointing/Presenting a Firearm
; SC Code: § 16-23-0410
(auildy 7
j /X/’)} 74 | - | CDR: 0122
_ J njiqfzo
re n / /




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Pointing/Presenting a Firearm
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY §16-23-0410

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 13th day of November, 2020, the Grand Jurors of
Newberry County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Ricky Bernard Brown, did on or about October 2, 2019, in Newberry County, South
Carolina, point and/or present a firearm at the victim, Cheri H Braswell. All in violation of Section 16-23-410,
Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

~7, =

=

Taylor Daniel
Assistant Solicitor




/ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS36-00736
RICKY BERNARD BROWN AW, DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA: ' Date of Offense: 10/02/2019
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 42 S.C.Code §: 16-23-0500(A)
DOB:! ! SS#. T CDR Code #: 3434
Address:” R —
City, State; Zip” o o SENTENCE SHEET
pu+ I SID# SC01074586 O-C
*CDL Yes 0 No [] CMV Yes 0 No ] Hazmat Yes O No O 2o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS / 7

TO: Possession Of A Firearm By A Person Convicted of A Violent Crime
In violation of § 16-23-0500{A} of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3434

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT 0 SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Thechargeis: X Asindicted, [J Lesser included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _{def’s initials)
The pleais: X Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [l Negotiated Sentence, - O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: Lz%__\

100588 10033
Taylor Daniel, Assistant Solicitor SCBar# = Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Y4 State Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 m% yeags or 1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
incorporated by reference. . )
CONCURRENT or ) CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Z2019-6% - 2 -0 240
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
~ Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
{J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  []
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ _ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s IO Y pms.of § Beginning
§14-1-211 {A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid toiBBblieiBefende
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 $ , R &
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ DEC no 2029
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ a £ ) LO i
§14-1.213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ S0 Court of
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0 Appointed PD or appointed other mﬁgﬁp eals
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) S $ :; 2 \) during probation and sha}t by ectgd-before
TOTAL s1 AN any other fees. /
4 < Presiding Judge: '
Glak.af Court/Deputy Clerk: ' TIN . A Judge Code: 2t 7
Court Reporter: v O} Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 1 hereby waive presentment to the Grand

Jury.
Wﬁs COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
/&C <~ DNARNTAS
Newberry Police Department Defondant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ©
Novemher Term, 2020
Indictment # 2020-GS-36-00736
WARRANT NUMBER
Direct Indictment Witness:
THE STATE
‘LL vS.
TRUE B RICKY BERNARD BROWN =
o]
Q.
(s O S 2
Foreman of the Grand Jury : S
Date: , 2ALS2020 © =
1 [ ] 3
INDICTMENT FOR O
VERDICT Possession Of A Firearm By A Person Convicted of A n
. . Violent Crime
/ T ‘}'b\ SC Code: § 16-23-0500(A)

jé//ﬁ m%/@“/ 2o

Y 4




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Possession Of A Firearms By A Persor Convicted of
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY : A Violent Crime

§16-23-0500(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 13th day of November, 2020, the Grand Jurors of

Newberry County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Ricky Bernard Brown, did on or about October 2, 2019, in Newberry County, South
Carolina, unlawfully have in his possession a firearm and/or ammunition after having previously been convicted
of the violent crime of "Voluntary Manslaughter.” "Voluntary Manslaughter” is a violent crime, as defined by
Section 16-1-60, and is classified as a felony offense. All in violation of 16-23-0500(A), Code of Laws of South
Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.
| -
Taylor Daniel

Assistant Solicitor



